

* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).	
1f2 (D) M/	

Know all by these presents, that the undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints each of Charles Y. Tanabe, Maureen Sturgeon, Craig Troyer, and Debra A. Anderssen, signing singly, the undersigned's true and lawful attorney-in-fact to:

- 1. Execute for and on behalf of the undersigned a Form 4 in accordance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules thereunder; and
- 2. Do and perform any and all acts for and on behalf of the undersigned which may be necessary or desirable to complete and execute any such Form 4, complete and execute any amendment or amendments thereto, and timely file such form with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and any stock exchange or similar authority.

The undersigned hereby grants to each such attorney-in-fact full power and authority to do and perform any and every act and thing whatsoever requisite, necessary, or proper to be done in the exercise of any of the rights and powers herein granted, as fully to all intents and purpose@nd